DIVINE NUMBERS

How to Interpret Angelic Sequences and Unleash Their Blessings



Copyright © 2019. <u>www.angeloasis.com</u>

Cover and internal design: © 2019 www.angeloasis.com

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form or by any electronic or mechanical means including information storage and retrieval systems – except in the case of brief quotations in articles or reviews – without the permission in writing from its publisher.

All brand names and product names used in this programme are trademarks, registered trademarks, or trade names of their respective holders. We are not associated with any product or vendor in this book.

Contents

Introduction	6
Chapter 1: Number Zero	
Repeating & Recurring Zeros 0, 00, 000 & 0000	10
Combinations of Zero 0 & 1 – 0101, 0011, 0110 etc	10
0 & 2 – 0202, 0022, 0220 etc	11
0 & 4 – 0404, 0044, 0440 etc	11
0 & 6 – 0606, 0066, 0660 etc	
0 & 8 – 0808, 0088, 0880 etc	
0 & 9 – 0909, 0099, 0990 etc	
Chapter 2: Number One	
Repeating & Recurring Ones 1, 11, 111 & 1111	14
Combinations of One 1 & 0 – 1010, 1100, 1001 etc	
1 & 3 – 1313, 1133, 1331 etc	16
1 & 5 – 1515, 1155, 1551 etc	17
1 & 6 – 1616, 1166, 1661 etc	
1 & 7 – 1717, 1177, 1771 etc	
1 & 8 – 1818, 1188, 1881 etc	
1 & 9 – 1919, 1199, 1991 etc	
Chapter 3: Number Two	
Repeating & Recurring Twos 2, 22, 222 & 2222	21
Combinations of Two 2 & 0 – 2020, 2200, 2002 etc	21
2 & 1 – 2121, 2211, 2112 etc	
2 & 3 – 2323, 2233, 2332 etc	
2 & 4 – 2424, 2244, 2442 etc	
2 & 5 – 2525, 2255, 2552 etc	
2 & 6 – 2626, 2266, 2662 etc	
2 & 7 – 2727, 2277, 2772 etc	
2 & 8 – 2828, 2288, 2882 etc	
2 & 9 – 2929, 2299, 2992 etc	
Chapter 4 : Number Three	
Repeating & Recurring Threes 3, 33, 333 & 3333	
Combinations of Three 3 & 0 – 3030, 3300, 3003 etc	
3 & 1 – 3131, 3311, 3113 etc	
3 & 2 – 3232, 3322, 3223 etc.	

3 & 5 – 3535, 3355, 3553 etc	
3 & 6 – 3636, 3366, 3663 etc	
3 & 7 – 3737, 3377, 3773 etc	
3 & 9 – 3939, 3399, 3993 etc	
Chpater 5: Number Four	
Repeating & Recurring Fours 4, 44, 444 & 4444	
Combinations of Four 4 & 0 – 4040, 4400, 4004 etc	
4 & 1 – 4141, 4411, 4114 etc	
4 & 2 – 4242, 4422, 4224 etc	
4 & 3 – 4343, 4433, 4334 etc	
4 & 5 – 4545, 4455, 4554 etc	
4 & 6 – 4646, 4466, 4664 etc	
4 & 7 – 4747, 4477, 4774 etc	
4 & 8 – 4848, 4488, 4884 etc	
4 & 9 – 4949, 4499, 4994 etc	
Chapter 6: Number Five	35
Repeating & Recurring Fives 5, 55, 555 & 5555	
Combinations of Five 5 & 0 – 5050, 5500, 5005 etc	
5 & 1 – 5151, 5511, 5115 etc	
5 & 2 – 5252, 5522, 5225 etc	
5 & 3 – 5353, 5533, 5335 etc	
5 & 4 – 5454, 5544, 5445 etc	
5 & 6 – 5656, 5566, 5665 etc	
5 & 7 – 5757, 5577, 5775 etc	
5 & 8 – 5858, 5588, 5885 etc	
5 & 9 – 5959, 5599, 5995 etc	
Chapter 7: Number Six	40
Repeating & Recurring Sixes 6, 66, 666 & 6666	41
Combinations of Six 6 & 0 – 6060, 6600, 6006 etc	
6 & 1 – 6161, 6611, 6116 etc	
6 & 2 – 6262, 6622, 6226 etc	
6 & 3 – 6363, 6633, 6336 etc	
6 & 4 – 6464, 6644, 6446 etc	
6 & 5 – 6565, 6655, 6556 etc	
6 & 7 – 6767, 6677, 6776 etc	44
6 & 8 – 6868, 6688, 6886 etc	44
6 & 9 – 6969, 6699, 6996 etc	44
Chapter 8: Number Seven	45

Repeating & Recurring Sevens 7, 77, 777 & 7777	
Combinations of Seven 7 & 0 – 7070, 7700, 7007 etc	47
7 & 1 – 7171, 7711, 7117 etc	47
7 & 2 – 7272, 7722, 7227 etc	
7 & 4 – 7474, 7744, 7447 etc	
7 & 5 – 7575, 7755, 7557 etc	
7 & 6 – 7676, 7766, 7667 etc	
7 & 9 – 7979, 7799, 7997 etc	
Chapter 9: Number Eight	50
Repeating & Recurring Eights 8, 88, 888 & 8888	51
Combinations of Eight 8 & 0 – 8080, 8800, 8008 etc	52
8 & 1 – 8181, 8811, 8118 etc	52
8 & 2 – 8282, 8822, 8228 etc	52
8 & 3 – 8383, 8833, 8338 etc	53
8 & 4 – 8484, 8844, 8448 etc	53
8 & 5 – 8585, 8855, 8558 etc	53
8 & 6 – 8686, 8866, 8668 etc	53
8 & 7 – 8787, 8877, 8778 etc	54
8 & 9 – 8989, 8899, 8998 etc	54
Chapter 10: Number Nine	55
Repeating & Recurring Nines 9, 99, 999 & 9999	56
Combinations of Nine 9 & 0 – 9090, 9900, 9009 etc	
9 & 1 – 9191, 9911, 9119 etc	
9 & 2 – 9292, 9922, 9229 etc	
9 & 3 – 9393, 9933, 9339 etc	
9 & 4 – 9494, 9944, 9449 etc	58
9 & 5 – 9595, 9955, 9559 etc	58
9 & 7 – 9797, 9977, 9779 etc	
Conclusion	

Introduction



Numerology is one of the most ancient sciences of symbols, and dates back over 10,000 years to the Egyptians and Babylonians. It is a practice that has continued to be relevant into the present day, made ever more popular by the great Greek philosopher and mathematician Pythagoras.

It is a deep study of the meaning of numbers and of their mystical influence on us, and every number has a unique vibration, meaning, and power.

"Everything in the Universe is mathematically precise, and that each number has its own vibration,meaningand virtue."

~ Pythagoras

We all have spirit guides, who some refer to as *guardian angels*, and whom influence us with messages and visions. Many of these messages appear as signs or symbols; sometimes this may come in the form of an animal, and other times you will see the same word repeated in different places, which can often hold a specific meaning to you. Another way in which our guides often send us messages is by showing us numbers, sometimes a single number repeated, and other times a pattern or sequence of numbers.

Our guides do their utmost to attract our attention and to communicate with us in order to help us keep our lives on the right path. However, in our ignorance we often dismiss their signs, putting it down to coincidences or our overactive imaginations.

Our guides regularly send us messages using numbers, and these will hone into view at an appropriate time. Often this will be the actual time, sometimes it will be a number on a vehicle registration plate, a signpost, or a telephone number, and can happen repeatedly until we acknowledge them and have the desire to find out more.

Numbers are an easy way to decipher the messages your guide sends you as numerals are everywhere, from digital clocks to phone numbers on advertisements.

When you notice the same numbers cropping up time and time again, you should try to get more information from your guide about what they are wanting you to know. Answers will usually come in the form of spiritual messages, which to the layman will often seem like a thought. Other times they will come as visions or feelings.

The more you notice these signs, the more frequently they will appear in your life, and once you understand their meanings and accept that they are not merely coincidental, but important and purposeful events and messages, you will experience a closer and clearer communication with your guide. You will start to discover more spiritual signs and messages all around you, and more frequently.

You may also notice numbers that have a very personal significance, such as birth dates, anniversaries, and telephone numbers. In these cases your guide is giving you an even deeper, relevant and personal message.

As you recognize and interpret the numbers around you, you may become aware of an increasingly stronger bond with your guide. This greater connection allows them to open doors which bring peace, hope and love.

The recurrence of numbers is a subtle and constant reminder that something magical or Divine is happening. When you see these *Angel*

Numbers, acknowledge that your guide is telling you that you are on your true path, and remember to thank them for communicating with you.

When you see the numbers of your date of birth recurring, it is often an indication that you are to concentrate and focus upon your true life purpose, your reason for being, your soul mission. Seeing your own birthday is a reminder of why you were born and your reason for being on the Earth plane at this time.

The main thing about seeing and acknowledging these recurring numbers is the fact that you are consciously seeing them. At this time, your guide is communicating directly with YOU. The messages are for YOU and they are about YOU and YOUR life ... It is up to YOU to take the time to go within, listen to your intuition and true self, and to figure out what the messages are saying and what they mean to YOU. Only you know what lies within yourself.

Chapter 1: Number Zero



he number 0 is the Alpha and it is the Omega, as there is no beginning and no end; all is infinite. The ancients proclaimed this to be the *God Force* and is a circle whose centre is everywhere and its circumference is nowhere. Zero is the symbol of nothingness and denotes freedom from limitations in this material world. It is also the number of the Universal Energies; it encompasses the attributes of all other numbers and reinforces, amplifies and magnifies the vibrations of those numbers it appears with.

Number 0 resonates with the vibrations and energies of eternity, infinity, oneness and wholeness, continuing cycles, flow, and the beginning point. It also relates to meditation and prayer and brings one closer to the Source.

Repeating & Recurring Zeros 0, 00, 000 & 0000

When zero recurs, its message is to do with developing one's spiritual aspects as 0 is considered to represent the beginning of a spiritual journey and highlights the uncertainties that may entail. It suggests that you listen to your intuition and higher-self as this is where you will find all of your answers.

A recurring 00 sequence relates to prayer and/or meditation practices. It is telling you to listen for guidance and watch out for signs. The Universe is emphasising a message to you and asks that you pay attention and follow the guidance given without delay.

000 is a reminder that you are one with the Universe. You are a powerful being with the ability to manifest all that you desire into your life. All that you say and do has an impact and effect, whether this is positive or negative, so ensure that your thoughts, beliefs and desires are of a positive nature as this is what you will draw into your life.

When the 0000 number sequence appears repeatedly it is an indication to you that a situation or issue in your life has come full circle.

Combinations of Zero 0 & 1 – 0101, 0011, 0110 etc.

When 0 is combined with other numbers, their potential is magnified and enhanced by its presence. The number 0 amplifies and encourages the energies and vibrations of numbers it is with.

Recurring 0's and 1's tells you that you are receiving Divine guidance through your thoughts, ideas and claircognizance; that is, knowing facts without understanding how you received the information. You are to remain positive about the messages you receive and act upon them for your own benefit.

You are being urged to alter your thoughtpatterns, beliefs and/or mind-set. Be aware that the solution or answer is within your own thoughts. You need to maintain a positive frame of mind in order to hear your guide clearly. Ask your guide to direct your thoughts and to support you during this transition. Listen out for their advice and look out for the signs.

Only you and your guide really know what is right for you, so listen to your own intuition and innerknowing. Your guide will plant thoughts and ideas into your mind in order to direct you accordingly.

The message of the number 100 is to remind you to keep your thoughts totally aligned with the Divine. Do not allow negative emotions or thoughts deter you from your spiritual path. Your positive thoughts and actions make a huge difference in your day to day life, and you are asked to keep your face to the light.

0 & 2 - 0202, 0022, 0220 etc.

The 2 vibration is all about balance, harmony, peace and love. 2 is also the number of duality and polarity.

When the 0 and 2 combination repeatedly appears, the message is to do with *DivineTiming*. Certain factors need to fall into place before your desired result can come to full fruition and you are asked to be patient whilst things are being organised behind the scenes by your guide and the Universe. The message is to hold onto your faith and trust and be patient for a little while longer.

When the 0 and 3 combination presents itself, your guide is trying to get your attention.

The 0 and 3 combination is the Universe's way of alerting you to take notice. The message is to listen to and follow your Divine guidance in order to take the most appropriate actions at this time. Remember that everything happens for a reason and within its Divine right time.

0 & 4 - 0404, 0044, 0440 etc.

The energies of the number 4 have to do with hard work, effort, stability and strong foundations.

When a 0 and 4 combination presents itself, you are being reassured that you are well loved, supported and protected.

Your guide asks that you take a moment to bask in this unconditional love, as it will hold the answer to many of your questions and will help resolve and overcome any challenges ahead of you.

The number 5 has to do with moving forward, freedom and courage and you are being prepared for some upcoming life changes.

The 0 and 5 combination is an important message that lets you know that your life changes are in Divine and perfect order. Everything is moving along as it should on your life path, and you are asked to "go with the flow". There is no need to stress or be concerned at all, as all is going to plan.

0 & 6 - 0606, 0066, 0660 etc.

The attributes of the number 6 are truth, love and compassion, particularly focused upon family and home life.

When the 0 and 6 combination recurs, you are being asked to focus less on material aspects and financial issues, and look to a more spiritual approach to having your wants and needs met. Simply hold faith, trust and gratitude, and be open to signs and new opportunities that will bring your material needs to you.

The vibration of the number 7 has to do with wisdom, individuality and endurance, and is the number of the mystical and spiritual realms.

With the recurring combination of 0 and 7, your message is that you deserve accolades for the physical, spiritual and mental work you have been doing. You are helping yourself and many others with your current life choices and are to be commended, encouraged and supported. You are asked to continue on with your great work.

0 & 8 - 0808, 0088, 0880 etc.

The number 0 amplifies and magnifies the energies of any number it appears with, whilst the number 8 brings the attributes of wisdom, dependability and stability. 8 is also known as a power number and its vibration adds a strong energy to any number it is combined with.

This particular number combination is a message signifying that the impending endings in your life are part of your overall soul purpose and Divine Life Mission. Ask your guide to help ease any fears or worries you may have about these upcoming changes. You will find with hindsight that the changes were necessary and ultimately, very positive for you.

0 & 9 - 0909, 0099, 0990 etc.

The number 9 carries the attributes of humanitarianism, wisdom and leadership, lending these energies to all messages to do with the number 9.

When a 0 and 9 combination recurs, your message is that even though a part of your life has been halted or changed, things will turn out for the best, like a blessing in disguise.

Chapter 2: Number One



Independence, individuality, uniqueness, oneness with life, intuition, initiative, innovation, inspiration, strong willpower, selfleadership, instinct, self-development, selfreliance, ambition, leadership, organisation and the organiser, authority, force and forcefulness, assertiveness, positivity, raw energy, strength, courage, masculinity, love, leniency, activity, originality, high achievements, attainment, success, new beginnings, creation and creativity, pioneering and the pioneer, striving forward and progress, motivation, tenacity, will power, risktaking, omniscience, fulfilment, glory, fame, and happiness.

Number 1, being the number of *newness* is the number from which all manifestation begins. It is the energy that begins all actions and leads the way in new directions. It is the number of new projects, courage, originality and decisiveness and the desire for expansion on all levels.

Angel Number 1 is a reminder that we are all connected and we are all associated by our thoughts.

Angel Number 1 encourages you to look to new beginnings, opportunities and projects with a positive and optimistic attitude as these are appearing in your life for a very good reason. Your guide wants you to achieve and succeed with your desired goals and aspirations so do not hesitate in taking positive steps and striving forward. Do not allow fears, doubts or concerns to hold you back from living and serving your Divine life purpose and soul mission. It also encourages you to take up challenges with total faith and trust in yourself and the Universal Energies.

Repeating & Recurring Ones 1, 11, 111 & 1111

Every number is divisible by 1. We are all one, therefore we are all connected and associated by thought. When the Angel Number 1 appears to you repeatedly it is a message to watch your thoughts and focus upon your positive desires, rather than your negative fears.

The recurring Angel Number 1 asks you to be aware of your thoughts and focus upon your true heart's desires so that they are able to positively manifest into your life. Do not focus on your fears and what you don't want as these can manifest too.

The 1 number sequence (in all its forms) is most often the first sequence that appears to many people. Once 1111 is acknowledged, the numbers change to other combinations along with new life experiences, directions and opportunities.

The Angel Number 1 is telling you of new beginnings and changes. It signifies leadership and independence and tells of new starts and new actions that will take self-reliance and determination. Leadership takes courage, strong willpower and decisiveness in all areas, so that the goal can be achieved.

When Angel Number 1 appears repeatedly it signifies that an energetic gateway has opened up for you, and this will rapidly manifest your thoughts into reality. The message is to choose your thoughts wisely, ensuring that they match your true desires. Do not put your energy into focusing on fears as you may manifest them into your life.

The number 11 is a karmic, Master Number. The Master Number 11 tells us that to become involved with the higher-self is to know our life purpose and soul mission. Once we learn to blend the higher-self with our daily thinking pattern, we will learn how to avoid the obstacles and pitfalls experienced when we operate fully on a materialistic level. As we learn to blend the two levels we mature and develop spiritually. It makes us grow stronger and develop an innerstrength that will help us to steer our lives in the right direction. Balance within gives us great strength to our character. The essence of the message of the number sequence of 11 is to develop intuition, clairvoyance, spiritual healing and metaphysical faculties. The Number 11 symbolises the principle of spiritual enlightenment.

When Angel Number 11 appears repeatedly in your life your guide is asking you to pay attention to your repetitive thoughts and ideas as they hold the answers to your prayers.

When you recognise the Angel Number 111 sequence appearing to you frequently, take note of your thoughts at the time that they occur. When a series of 111's appear, monitor your thoughts carefully and be sure to only think about what it is you really want, not what you don't want.

The 1111 sequence is most often the first one that appears to many people. Once the 1111 is noticed and acknowledged, the number sequences progress onto other numbers and your guide has other messages to pass on to you. The sequence 1111 is a sign that there is an opportunity opening up for you, and your thoughts are manifesting them into form at lightning speed. The 1111 is similar to the bright light of a flashbulb. It means that the Universe has just taken a snapshot of your thoughts and is manifesting your ideas into material form. Be aware that you will manifest your thoughts, therefore, do not think negative thoughts as these are what you will draw into your life instead. Use the positive energies of the Universe to bring to fruition your deepest desires, hopes and dreams.

Combinations of One 1 & 0 – 1010, 1100, 1001 etc.

Recurring 0's and 1's tells you that you are receiving Divine guidance through your thoughts, ideas and claircognizance; that is, knowing facts without understanding how you received the information. You are to remain positive about the messages you receive and act upon them for your own benefit.

You are being urged to alter your thoughtpatterns, beliefs and/or mind-set. Be aware that the solution or answer is within your own thoughts. You need to maintain a positive frame of mind in order to hear your guide clearly. Ask your guide to direct your thoughts and to support you during this transition. Listen out for their advice and look out for the signs.

Only you and your guide really know what is right for you, so listen to your own intuition and innerknowing. Your guide will plant thoughts and ideas into your mind in order to direct you accordingly.

The message of the number 100 is to remind you to keep your thoughts totally aligned with the Divine. Do not allow negative emotions or thoughts deter you from your spiritual path. Your positive thoughts and actions make a huge difference in your day to day life, and you are asked to keep your face to the light. The number combination of 1's and 2's indicates that your thoughts are like seeds about to germinate and are a sign that things will be going in your desired direction. You are asked to ensure that the seeds you sow are of a positive and uplifting nature.

There may be some new directions or opportunities to take which will lead to fulfilment and personal happiness. The message is to keep the faith, knowing that the Universe and your guide is behind you all the way.

A combination of the numbers 1 and 2 may be a message telling you to look to new or different ways to enhance your home and family life. Bring in some new furniture or re-decorate and update where you can as this will usher in positive energies. Tell family members how much you love them.

1 & 3 - 1313, 1133, 1331 etc.

The number 3 can signify a goddess' presence, especially when the 3 follows a 1 as in a 13 arrangement. This is because 13 relates to the annual number of moon cycles, and the moon is associated with feminine spirituality.

The combination of 1's and 3's asks you to surrender your goals and desires to spirit, and ask for guidance in regards to what is to manifest in your life. The Universe is aware of where you are at in your life, and want to help and assist you along your path.

1's and 3's indicates that the Ascended Masters are working with you on your thought processes to enable you to make the highest and wisest choices. They are sending you positive and uplifting energies to keep you from feeling discouraged. They are also sending encouragement to stay focused on the true goals of your soul, so that you are able to succeed in your life purpose, and in life in general.

Additionally, the Ascended Masters may be offering you advice, guidance and suggestions on your life's purpose if you are questioning your current pathway. If you are unsure of your next move or what action to take, specifically ask the Ascended Masters for their assistance. Listen to your intuition and take affirmative action in that direction.

The combination of 1's and 4's is a sign that your guide seeks to help you to manifest your heart's desire. This combination brings in the energies of new beginnings, new ideas and enthusiasm coupled with hard work, effort and determination. Your willpower and effort combined with the energies of your guide will bring about what you have worked so hard towards.

1's and 4's indicate that your guide is emphasising strongly that you remain aware of your thoughts and intentions at the moment. Your guide counsels you to make a special and meaningful wish as you are now in a position where you are able to manifest your thoughts. You are asked to ensure that your desires are for the highest good, as the old adage "be careful what you wish for as it may come true" is relevant here. The 411 combination indicates for you to ask your guide for some vital, additional information that you may need at this time, as your path may not be currently clear or apparent to you. Fear not though, as the Universe and your guide have a clear view of your life and life purpose and they know what it is that you seek. Listen out for their answers as they present themselves to you. Your guide is standing by waiting to assist. All you need to do is ask.

4 1's (1111) which adds up to 4, indicates that your guide wants you to ask them to become involved with manifesting, particularly when the manifesting involves your life purpose or giving service to the world.

1 & 5 – 1515, 1155, 1551 etc.

The combination of 1's and 5's is a message that your thoughts and ideas are creating and bringing about much needed changes in your life. Please keep this in mind as you co-create your life with your guide and the Universe. Positive thoughts and actions bring about more positive energy.

The combination of the energies of 1 and 5 suggests that a new beginning or the instigation or undertaking of a new project, idea or opportunity is due to come about. It also tells of finding new and different ways to do new things and a new-found sense of personal freedom. Your guide supports you in your endeavours.

1's and 5's is telling you to focus and work towards the results you desire as they will come to fruition in due course. There may be some changes necessary to ensure that all goes according to plan, but your guide will see to it that these changes are made.

You are advised to continue steering your thoughts towards your desired direction or pathway. If the changes you see forthcoming are not what you want, be aware that you are able to stop or alter them by modifying your thoughts mind-set and focal point.

1 & 6 - 1616, 1166, 1661 etc.

The 1 and 6 combination is a message to keep your thoughts heavenward and positive, and to let go of material matters or concerns as you will be presented with new ways and opportunities to meet your needs. Faith and trust is the essence of the 1 and 6 combination. The focus is on emotions, family issues, the home environment and you as a person. New energies will be entering your life which will lead to a renewed enthusiasm. Your guide is sending you positive energy and balance so that you are able to stay focused on your path.

A 611 combination is telling you to ask for help in repairing, readjusting or healing something in your material or financial world that may be hindering or bothering you and causing anxiety. This may have to do with unresolved debt or a purchase or attainment of something of importance that you are unable to afford at present. It may also be pertaining to a fear of loss. Your guide asks you not to be disheartened but to maintain a positive frame of mind, as they are working hard behind the scenes to fulfil your needs. You are asked to remain receptive of the gifts from the Universe. Also have an attitude of gratitude and an optimistic outlook, then your wants and needs will be brought forward into your life.

1 & 7 – 1717, 1177, 1771 etc.

1's and 7's indicates that you may experience good fortune which will lead to the manifestation of your heart's desires as it is the energy of just rewards. Your determination and efforts have been recognized and are to be rewarded.

The 1 and 7 combination is a message that you are doing a great job and are to be commended for your efforts. You are on the right path in your life, so keep going along in this vein. The number combination of 1 and 7 is a sign that you have chosen your thoughts and actions well and have made wise decisions and choices along the way. You are reminded also that the emotion and attitude of gratitude will speed the process of your manifestations, so remember to be thankful for all that the Universe provides and all the blessings entering into your life.

1 & 8 - 1818, 1188, 1881 etc.

The message of the 1 and 8 combination is telling you that you are nearing the end of a significant and important phase of your life. Powerful changes and opportunities are imminent and you are in a position where you are able to command your desires. If there is some part of your life that is not flowing as you'd like, know that it will soon be healed or replaced with better, more suited things. Surrender and release those parts of your life that are not working out for you, as your thoughts and wishes for a better life/lifestyle are coming your way in the near future.

The numbers 1 and 8 ask you to think only thoughts of positive abundance and prosperity. Your thoughts are manifesting very quickly at the moment and as both 1 and 8 have very powerful vibrations you are asked to ensure that your mind-set and thoughts are on the highest level and focused upon your true heart's desires.

1 & 9 - 1919, 1199, 1991 etc.

The combination of 1's and 9's indicates that your goal is almost complete, or that you are coming to the end of a phase or cycle in your life. It is an indication that one door is closing and another is opening as a product of your positive thoughts, efforts and actions. Make the most of this opportunity and walk forward with confidence and certainty.

The message of the 1 and 9 combination is to allow the old to be released so it is able to be replaced with the new. Your guide asks that you not look upon the changes as a loss, but rather as a new beginning, opportunity or adventure. Allow the old to be released so it is able to be replaced with new.

Chapter 3: Number Two



In the peacemaker, harmony, grace, charm, sensitivity, kindness, gentleness, placidity, love and loving, devotion, understanding, emotional, trust, faith, spirituality, mediation, intuition, insight and insightfulness, the subconscious, receptivity, poise, endurance, justice, caution, diplomacy, consideration, cooperation, good manners, balance, duality, relationships, friendships, partnerships, teamplaying, being social, flexibility, tolerance, adaptability, agreeability, ambition, duty, service, selflessness, self-surrender, support, the artist, attention to detail, decisiveness, and your Divine life purpose and soul mission.

Angel Number 2 is a message to have courage, faith and trust in your guide and the Universal Energies as the answers to your prayers are manifesting for you, although it may not be obvious just yet. It may be a test of your patience, but rest assured that all will come to pass in Divine right time.

Angel Number 2 also encourages you to be diplomatic, co-operative and loving when relating to others and the essence of the number 2 is a balance of the Yin and Yang energies - the polarities of the Universe.

Repeating & Recurring Twos 2, 22, 222 & 2222

A recurring Angel Number 2 is a message to have faith, trust and courage as your prayers are manifesting in your life, even if it is not obvious just yet. Patience may be needed, but you may rest assured that all will turn out for the highest good.

The recurring Angel Number 2 may also be a message to display compassion, diplomacy, consideration and adaptability as you passionately serve others in your day to day life. You are being encouraged to pursue your life purpose and soul mission with faith and trust in the Divine.

The essence of the Master Number 22 is unlimited potential of mastery in any and all areas, which means the physical, spiritual, emotional and mental. The number 22 has to do with balance, manifesting miracles and new opportunities. When Angel Number 22 repeats itself you are asked to take a balanced, harmonious and peaceful stance in all areas of your life. The message is to keep the faith and stand strong in your personal truths.

The message of Angel Number 222 is that everything will turn out for the best in the longterm. Do not put your energies into negativity – be aware that all is being worked out by spirit for the highest good of all involved. Recurring Angel Number 222 is also reminding you to keep up the good work you are doing, as the evidence of your manifestations are coming to fruition.

The number sequence 2222 indicates that newly planted ideas are beginning to take form and grow into reality for you. Your manifestation will soon be evident, so maintain a positive attitude and continue with your good work. Keep holding positive thoughts, continue positively affirming and keep visualising. The reaping of rewards is just ahead of you.

Combinations of Two 2 & 0 – 2020, 2200, 2002 etc.

The 2 vibration is all about balance, harmony, peace and love. 2 is also the number of duality and polarity.

When the 2 and 0 combination repeatedly appears, the message is to do with *DivineTiming*. Certain factors need to fall into place before your desired result can come to full fruition and you are asked to be patient whilst things are being organised behind the scenes by your guide and the Universe. The message is to hold onto your faith and trust and be patient for a little while longer.

2 & 1 – 2121, 2211, 2112 etc.

The number combination of 2's and 1's indicates that your thoughts are like seeds about to germinate and are a sign that things will be going in your desired direction. You are asked to ensure that the seeds you sow are of a positive and uplifting nature. There may be some new directions or opportunities to take which will lead to fulfilment and personal happiness. The message is to keep the faith, knowing that the Universe and your guide is behind you all the way.

A combination of the numbers 2 and 1 may be a message telling you to look to new or different ways to enhance your home and family life. Bring in some new furniture or re-decorate and update where you can as this will usher in positive energies. Tell family members how much you love them.

2 & 3 – 2323, 2233, 2332 etc.

The 2 and 3 combination is a message that the Ascended Masters are working with you as cocreators in your new project, idea or lifestyle choice. They want you to know that everything will work out well for you, even though at times you may feel a sense of trepidation. You are asked to relax knowing that your guide is busy setting up opportunities in which you will flourish. They want you to know that everything will work out well for you, even though at times you may feel a sense of provide in which you will flourish. They want you to know that everything will work out well for you. Enjoy this new phase in your life.

2 & 4 - 2424, 2244, 2442 etc.

The 2 and 4 combination is a sign that you will have help from spirit and your guide in making your desired transitions. They understand your position and stand behind you in your choices as they know you are trying to bring more positivity into your life. You may need to be reminded that you are never alone as your guide is always with you and that you only need to ask.

The 2 and 4 number sequence is letting you know that your guide is working very closely with you at the moment and their greatest wish is to see you succeed on your path. You are able to relax and ease your mind knowing that all will be taken care of. You are asked though, to pay attention to your intuition and keep an eye on the repeating 2 and 4 combination, as your guide will be communicating with you through these means. They stand by your side offering assistance when requested. You are encouraged to ask for help whenever you feel the need.

2 & 5 - 2525, 2255, 2552 etc.

The 2 and 5 combination tells you to expect a change to come about sooner than you may have expected. The energy of the number 5 brings with it quick changes and a sense of adventure and freedom. The changes ahead of you may come about in unexpected ways. Your guide asks you to stay open and receptive to them and hold onto your faith and trust as the changes to come will be of a positive nature.

The number 2 relates to duality and finding balance, whilst the number 5 is all about personal freedom and inner truths. The two energies combined prompt you to live your truths in all manner.

2 & 6 - 2626, 2266, 2662 etc.

The combination of 2's and 6's recurring in your life is a message of finding and achieving balance and of work well done.

This is a message that a significant new addition, acquisition or purchase will be entering your life shortly. This is something that you have worked hard towards, or is specifically meant to enhance your life. The combination of 2's and 6's speak of compromise, love, family and home, and this repeating combination asks you to look to enhancing relationships and living arrangements.

2 & 7 – 2727, 2277, 2772 etc.

The number 2 has to do with duality and finding balance, whereas the number 7 is to do with spirituality and the unknown.

The 2 and 7 number combination is a message of positive news or fresh information to come along in the near future. This may be something that you've been waiting to hear or know for some time now. Take this new information and use it to your advantage and for the benefit of others. Keep an eye, or ear, out for signs, messages and opportunities to present themselves to you. They will most likely have to do with inner-self issues and you are asked to listen to your intuition for guidance.

2 & 8 - 2828, 2288, 2882 etc.

A 2 and 8 combination is an indication that one door is beginning to open and another is about to close. Be sure to listen to your intuition closely as it will guide your steps towards positive and steady abundance during these changes.

The number 2 carries the energies of balance and duality and the number 8 is a power and authoritarian vibration. Use your natural tenacity and wisdom to bring about your desires.

2 & 9 - 2929, 2299, 2992 etc.

The 2 and 9 combination is a message indicating that you are being supported at this time. If you have lost something recently, rest assured that the Universe is busily manifesting something positive to take its place. The number 2 strives to find balance and harmony so what is lost will be replaced.

Chapter 4 : Number Three



Increase, manifestation and manifesting your desires, expansion and abundance on the mental, emotional, financial and spiritual levels, and carries the vibration of the *Ascended Masters*.

The Ascended Masters are spiritually enlightened beings who in past incarnations were ordinary humans, but who have undergone spiritual transformations known as initiations. They help you to focus on the Divine spark within yourself and others, and assist with manifesting your desires. They are helping you to find peace, clarity and love within. The number 3 is the essence of the Trinity, that being the mind, body and spirit, and is the threefold nature of Divinity. It symbolises the principle of growth and signifies that there is a synthesis present – that imagination and an outpouring of energy is in action. It represents the principle of increase, expansion, growth and abundance on the physical, emotional, mental, financial and spiritual levels.

Angel Number 3 is an indication that your guide is trying to get your attention. They, and the Ascended Masters, want you to follow your intuition and inner-wisdom so that you are able to take appropriate actions at this time. Use your creative skills and abilities to manifest your desires and enhance your life and that of others. You are being encouraged to follow your life path and soul mission with optimism and enthusiasm.

When Angel Number 3 appears it suggests that your prayers and positive affirmations have been heard and are being responded to by the Universal Energies. Have faith that your goals and desires will manifest in your life in Divine right time. Trust your personal skills and talents and the love and support from your guide.

Angel Number 3 encourages you to be communicative and social with others and to live your life with joy, optimism and spontaneity.

Repeating & Recurring Threes 3, 33, 333 & 3333

When Angel Number 3 appears consistently it implies that the Ascended Masters are near you. They have responded to your prayers and wish to help and assist you in your endeavours and with your Divine life purpose and soul mission.

Number 33 is a Master Number and its message is that "all things are possible." If you happen to be considering a new venture or major life change, the repeating Angel Number 33 tells you that if your purpose or reason for change is one of high order and your intentions are of a positive nature, your wishes will manifest and come to fruition. The changes will be successful with the help of your guide and the Universal energies.

With the number sequence 333 repeating, the message is to have faith in humanity. The Ascended Masters are working with you on all levels. They love, guide and protect you always. When the Angel Number 333 recurs you are asked to call upon the Ascended Masters for love, help and companionship. They will give you guidance along your path, and if feeling perplexed or confused as to your life purpose, call upon your guide and Ascended Masters to assist. They are waiting for you.

The 3333 recurring number sequence indicates that the Ascended Masters and your guide are near you at this time, reassuring you of their love, support and companionship.

When you notice the Angel Number 3333 recurring, call upon the Ascended Masters and your guide often. They are aware of your position or situation and know the best way to go about things for the highest good. They will help and guide you through the next phase of your life and wait for you to call upon them.

Combinations of Three 3 & 0 – 3030, 3300, 3003 etc.

When the 3 and 0 combination presents itself, your guide is trying to get your attention.

The 3 and 0 combination is the Universe's way of alerting you to take notice. The message is to listen to and follow your Divine guidance in order to take the most appropriate actions at this time. Remember that everything happens for a reason and within its Divine right time.

3 & 1 – 3131, 3311, 3113 etc.

The number 3 can signify a goddess' presence, especially when the 3 follows a 1 as in a 13 arrangement. This is because 13 relates to the annual number of moon cycles, and the moon is associated with feminine spirituality.

The combination of 3's and 1's asks you to surrender your goals and desires to spirit, and ask for guidance in regards to what is to manifest in your life. The Universe is aware of where you are at in your life, and want to help and assist you along your path.

3's and 1's indicates that the Ascended Masters are working with you on your thought processes to enable you to make the highest and wisest choices. They are sending you positive and uplifting energies to keep you from feeling discouraged. They are also sending encouragement to stay focused on the true goals of your soul, so that you are able to succeed in your life purpose and in life in general.

Additionally, the Ascended Masters may be offering you advice, guidance and suggestions on your life's purpose if you are questioning your current pathway. If you are unsure of your next move or what action to take, specifically ask the Ascended Masters for their assistance. Listen to your intuition and take affirmative action in that direction.

3 & 2 - 3232, 3322, 3223 etc.

The 3 and 2 combination is a message that the Ascended Masters are working with you as cocreators in your new project, idea or lifestyle choice. They want you to know that everything will work out well for you, even though at times you may feel a sense of trepidation. You are asked to relax knowing that your guide is busy setting up opportunities in which you will flourish. They want you to know that everything will work out well for you, even though at times you may feel a sense of provide in which you will flourish. They want you to know that everything will work out well for you. Enjoy this new phase in your life.

The 3 and 4 combination is a message that your guide, as well as the Ascended Masters, are around you to assist, guide, support and love you.

Do not be afraid to do a little hard work and put your efforts towards your goals, knowing within that all the help you will ever need is available to you. All you have to do is ask.

The 3 and 4 combination asks you to look to your home and/or lifestyle and think of ways to uplift and bring in more positive energies. Use your creativity to re-organise, restructure, redecorate and rejuvenate your home and life in general.

3 & 5 - 3535, 3355, 3553 etc.

When a 3 and 5 combination presents itself it suggests that a big life-change is headed your way. This will be of a very personal nature, most likely to do with your life purpose and soul mission.

The Ascended Masters want you to know that they are holding your hand tightly through these changes, and that everything will turn out for the best, and for the highest good, so have no fear. There are also some new, creative freedoms to be had, so keep an open heart and an open mind.

3 & 6 - 3636, 3366, 3663 etc.

The 3 and 6 combination is a message that the Ascended Masters are helping you to manifest the material items you need to enable you to live out your Divine Life Purpose. Whatever it is that is needed will be presented to you in due course.

The vibration of the number 3 has to do with creativity, communication and society, whilst the number 6 is all about love, family and commitment.

3 & 7 - 3737, 3377, 3773 etc.

The combination of 3 and 7 recurring is a sign that the Ascended Masters see and acknowledge your true inner Divinity, and are happy with your progress.

Allow the flow of positive abundance to shower down upon you as you deserve some rewards for past efforts. Your creative energies have been activated and you are asked to express yourself with joy and enthusiasm.

The 3 and 8 combination is a message from the Ascended Masters to keep going along your current path. They are sending you a boost of energy at this time, to assist you in keeping up the momentum as you'll be putting some efforts towards increasing your material earning capacity and/or the financial aspects of your life.

The 3 and 8 combination also asks you to use your creativity in a constructive and productive manner.

3 & 9 – 3939, 3399, 3993 etc.

The 3 and 9 combination is a strong message for you to let go of any situations in your life that are no longer serving a positive purpose. Do not cling to situations out of fear. It is of the utmost importance that you hold a positive viewpoint about yourself and your future. Your thoughts create your experiences, so ask your guide to help you maintain a most positive outlook.

Chpater 5: Number Four



In the serious progress, unity, and wholeness.

The number 4 symbolises the principle of putting ideas into form and it signifies work and productivity. The essence of the number 4 is security, diligent work and strong foundations. It is constructive, realistic, traditional and cautious, and is the number of system, order and management. This vibration is to do with energy, harmony and cooperation and it is the door to illumination and/or initiation.

Number 4 also represents our passion and drive and encourages us to work harmoniously yet diligently to achieve our goals and aspirations. It is the number that represents the four elements of Air, Fire, Water and Earth, and the four sacred directions of North, South, East and West. It also resonates with the energies of the Archangels. Angel Number 4 is an indication that your guide is offering you love, support, encouragement and inner-strength, enabling you to do what you need to do and achieve your goals with diligence and proficiency. When you take positive action towards your highest intentions, aspirations and goals, the Universe works in your favour and helps you to establish solid foundations and advance you along your path. It indicates that your guide is always around you and that you are able to call upon them for help, guidance and assistance whenever you feel the need. Trust that you have all the skills, talents and abilities to overcome any obstacles and achieve your highest aspirations.

Angel Number 4 also encourages you to put proper preparation into your plans and set things in motion with system and order so that you can achieve your goals and aspirations.

Repeating & Recurring Fours 4, 44, 444 & 4444

When Angel Number 4 consistently appears it indicates that your guide is all around you and with you. Your guide is offering you support and inner-strength to enable you to get the necessary work done. They understand that you are toiling towards your goals and aspirations and your guide asks that you call upon them for help, support, guidance and the emotions of love and security.

The recurring Angel Number 44 sequence indicates that your guide is surrounding you at this time, loving and supporting you. You have a very strong and clear connection with the spiritual realm and are asked to use it to your advantage, and for the benefit of others.

The message of the 444 Angel Number sequence is that you have nothing to fear; all is as it should be, and all is well. Things that you have been working on or with will be successful. Repeating Angel Number 444 is an indication that you are being surrounded by spirits who love and support you and their help is close at hand, always.

When the number sequence 4444 appears repeatedly, it is an indication that your guide is at your side to reassure you of their presence, love and help. They are watching out for you and supporting you in your work and day to day life. They also encourage you to continue working towards your goals and aspirations as success and achievement are ahead of you. Angel Number 4444 is a message that help is nearby and all you need to do is ask for assistance and guidance.

Combinations of Four 4 & 0 – 4040, 4400, 4004 etc.

The energies of the number 4 have to do with hard work, effort, stability and strong foundations.

When a 4 and 0 combination presents itself, you are being reassured that you are well loved, supported and protected.

Your guide asks that you take a moment to bask in this unconditional love, as it will hold the answer to many of your questions and will help resolve and overcome any challenges ahead of you.

4 & 1 – 4141, 4411, 4114 etc.

The combination of 4's and 1's is a sign that your guide seeks to help you to manifest your heart's desire. This combination brings in the energies of new beginnings, new ideas and enthusiasm coupled with hard work, effort and determination. Your willpower and effort combined with the energies of your guide will bring about what you have worked so hard towards.

4's and 1's indicate that your guide is emphasising strongly that you remain aware of your thoughts and intentions at the moment. Your guide counsels you to make a special and meaningful wish as you are now in a position where you are able to manifest your thoughts. You are asked to ensure that your desires are for the highest good, as the old adage "be careful what you wish for as it may come true" is relevant here.

The 411 combination indicates for you to ask your guide for some vital, additional information that you may need at this time, as your path may not be currently clear or apparent to you. Fear not though, as the Universe and your guide have a clear view of your life and life purpose and they know what it is that you seek. Listen out for their answers as they present themselves to you. Your guide is standing by waiting to assist. All you need to do is ask.

4 & 2 - 4242, 4422, 4224 etc.

The 4 and 2 combination is a sign that you will have help from spirit and your guide in making your desired transitions. They understand your position and stand behind you in your choices as they know you are trying to bring more positivity into your life. You may need to be reminded that you are never alone as your guide is always with you and that you only need to ask.

The 4 and 2 number sequence is letting you know that your guide is working very closely with you at the moment and their greatest wish is to see you succeed on your path. You are able to relax and ease your mind knowing that all will be taken care of. You are asked though, to pay attention to your intuition and keep an eye on the repeating 4 and 2 combination, as your guide will be communicating with you through these means. They stand by your side offering assistance when requested. You are encouraged to ask for help whenever you feel the need.

4 & 3 - 4343, 4433, 4334 etc.

The 4 and 3 combination is a message that your guide, as well as the Ascended Masters, are around you to assist, guide, support and love you. Do not be afraid to do a little hard work and put your efforts towards your goals, knowing within that all the help you will ever need is available to you. All you have to do is ask.

The 4 and 3 combination asks you to look to your home and/or lifestyle and think of ways to uplift and bring in more positive energies. Use your creativity to re-organise, restructure, redecorate and rejuvenate your home and life in general.

4 & 5 - 4545, 4455, 4554 etc.

The 4 and 5 combination tells of hard work and effort leading to a sense of freedom with new and exciting avenues and pathways. The 4 and 5 combination urges you to put your efforts towards things that will enhance who you are. Your guide wants you to know that they are involved in one of your significant life changes at this time, and ask that you follow their lead in regards to your next steps. The combination of 4's and 5's indicates that the necessary changes needed will be brought about in order for you to progress on your path.

4 & 6 - 4646, 4466, 4664 etc.

When the 4 and 6 combination recurs, it is an caution that your focus is too much on the material world. You may be losing sight of your life purpose as worries and anxieties overtake your thoughts. You are being asked to let go of these worries as they are hindering the flow of positive energy.

You are being asked to surrender your worries to your guide in order for them to be able to intervene on your behalf. The energy of stress and worry repels the Universal energies of abundance and prosperity; therefore, you are asked that you keep a positive frame of mind and an optimistic attitude to enable your guide to work their magic in your life.

4 & 7 - 4747, 4477, 4774 etc.

The vibration of the number 4 represents hard work and solid foundations, whilst the number 7 has to do with spirituality, personal truths and the unknown.

The message of the 4 and 7 combinations is that you are to be congratulated for your hard work and efforts. Your guide says, "Keep up the great work!" Keep your thoughts focused as they are having a positive effect in your life, and will continue to do so. Your intuition has been strong and you have used your wisdom constructively.

Your guide is always communicating with you, so listen to your intuition; follow its guidance.

4 & 8 - 4848, 4488, 4884 etc.

The message of the 4 and 8 combination is that an important phase of your life is about to end. You are asked to not feel fear or negativity. Your guide wants you to know that as things change and shift around you, they are with you, helping to direct you to a new situation or position better suited to your needs, desires and soul purpose. This may be pertaining to a work/income issue or situation. You will be glad for the outcome, and may also experience financial gain due to some past work or effort.

4 & 9 - 4949, 4499, 4994 etc.

When the 4 and 9 combination recurs, your guide is telling you that it is time to let go of a situation that has ran its course. They wish to remind you that as one door closes, another one opens. Your guide is helping you to open those new doors and heal you from any pain or sorrow that accompanies the transition that you are now undergoing. You are asked not to exert your time and efforts on staring forlornly at the closing door, rather than looking forwards to the seeing what is behind the opening door.

Chapter 6: Number Five



Individualism, personal freedom, non-attachment, self-liberation, release and surrender, impulsiveness, adventure and the adventurer, travel, activity, physicality, curiosity, adaptability, change, versatility, variety, expansion, invention, idealism, imagination, vision and the visionary, cleverness, intelligence and the intellect, major life changes, making important and positive life choices and decisions, life lessons learned through experience, story-telling, sympathy, understanding, mercy, kindness, magnetism, companionability, sociability, sensuality, telepathy, pleasure-seeking and pleasure loving, excitement, courage and being courageous, energy, vivaciousness, vitality, natural flair, motivation, influence, promotion and the promoter, progress, resourcefulness, auspicious opportunities, competitiveness, the unconventional, health and healing.

Angel Number 5 is telling you that important life changes are imminent, bringing about many positive opportunities for you. You are being asked to look upon these changes with an optimistic and positive attitude as they are destined to bring you many long-term benefits. It symbolises the principles of multiplicity, progression and passion and signifies the need for change, variety and new growth. It also relates to personal freedom, making positive choices, transformation and transmutation.

When Angel Number 5 appears it is also a message to do with your health and wellbeing. Your guide is helping you to make positive, healthy lifestyle choices and changes that will enhance and benefit you physically, mentally, emotionally and spiritually. Rest assured that your guide loves, supports and encourages you through these transitions, and if you have feelings of fear or doubt, ask for spiritual assistance any time you need.

Angel Number 5 tells you that only you know your true heart's desires, and only you can fulfil your own destiny in your own unique way.

Repeating & Recurring Fives 5, 55, 555 & 5555

When Angel Number 5 appears consistently it indicates that there are changes for the better coming into your life. The energies are now building up to force these much needed changes and they may come around with unexpected haste, but they will usher in positive energies and opportunities and will catapult you along on your path in the right direction.

The recurring number sequence of 55 is a message that it is time to break free from old restraints and constraints that have held you back in the past. It is time to live your passion! The Angel Number 55 is telling you that big changes are ahead, if not already around you.

The recurring number 555 indicates that major life changes are in store for you in a very big way!

Angel Number 555 tells us that significant changes and transformations are here for you and you have an opportunity to break out of the chrysalis and uncover the amazing life you truly deserve as a spiritual being. Your true life purpose and path are awaiting you.

The 5555 number sequence is a message from the Universe that your life is about to go through some major changes, with new freedoms and living your inner-truths.

Combinations of Five 5 & 0 – 5050, 5500, 5005 etc.

The number 5 has to do with moving forward, freedom and courage and you are being prepared for some upcoming life changes.

The 5 and 0 combination is an important message that lets you know that your life changes are in Divine and perfect order. Everything is moving along as it should on your life path, and you are asked to "go with the flow". There is no need to stress or be concerned at all, as all is going to plan.

5 & 1 – 5151, 5511, 5115 etc.

The combination of 5's and 1's is a message that your thoughts and ideas are creating and bringing about much needed changes in your life. Please keep this in mind as you co-create your life with your guide and the Universe. Positive thoughts and actions bring about more positive energy.

The combination of the energies of 5 and 1 suggests that a new beginning or the instigation or undertaking of a new project, idea or opportunity is due to come about. It also tells of finding new and different ways to do new things and a new-found sense of personal freedom. Your guide supports you in your endeavours.

5's and 1's is telling you to focus and work towards the results you desire as they will come to fruition in due course. There may be some changes necessary to ensure that all goes according to plan, but your guide will see to it that these changes are made.

You are advised to continue steering your thoughts towards your desired direction or pathway. If the changes you see forthcoming are not what you want, be aware that you are able to stop or alter them by modifying your thoughts mind-set and focal point.

5 & 2 - 5252, 5522, 5225 etc.

The 5 and 2 combination tells you to expect a change to come about sooner than you may have expected. The energy of the number 5 brings with it quick changes and a sense of adventure and freedom. The changes ahead of you may come about in unexpected ways. Your guide asks you to stay open and receptive to them and hold onto your faith and trust as the changes to come will be of a positive nature. The number 5 is all about personal freedom and inner truths, whilst the number 2 relates to duality and finding balance. The two energies combined prompt you to live your truths in all manner.

5 & 3 - 5353, 5533, 5335 etc.

When a 5 and 3 combination presents itself it suggests that a big life-change is headed your way. This will be of a very personal nature, most likely to do with your life purpose and soul mission.

The Ascended Masters want you to know that they are holding your hand tightly through these changes, and that everything will turn out for the best, and for the highest good, so have no fear. There are also some new, creative freedoms to be had, so keep an open heart and an open mind.

5 & 4 - 5454, 5544, 5445 etc.

The 5 and 4 combination tells of hard work and effort leading to a sense of freedom with new and exciting avenues and pathways. The 5 and 4 combination urges you to put your efforts towards things that will enhance who you are.

Your guide wants you to know that they are involved in one of your significant life changes at this time, and ask that you follow their lead in regards to your next steps. The combination of 5's and 4's indicates that the necessary changes needed will be brought about in order for you to progress on your path.

5 & 6 - 5656, 5566, 5665 etc.

When the 5 and 6 combination appears the message is that your material life is changing significantly and you are asked to be prepared. Expect some new additions or possessions to enter your home and family life also. These are well earned and are to be appreciated. Be grateful for your gifts and there will be more to come.

5 & 7 - 5757, 5577, 5775 etc.

When the 5 and 7 combination recurs, you are being asked to stay on your present course. This is validation that you are about to go through changes that will enrich your life either physically, emotionally, spiritually or intellectually, or a combination of them. It will be a liberating and enlightening time for you, and your guide rejoices with you.

5 & 8 - 5858, 5588, 5885 etc.

The number 5 has to do with personal freedom and expression, whilst number 8 has to do with the energies of authority, tenacity, wealth and abundance. Use the combined energies of these two numbers to your advantage.

The 5 and 8 number combination signifies that you are heading towards substantial changes in your life. You are asked to stay balanced and positive at this time and the message is to remember that you are well loved and supported by the Universe, and to maintain your faith and trust.

An initiative or new project may have financial benefits for you so may be well worth your while. Also some restraints may be shed to enable a promotion or advancement of some sort.

5 & 9 - 5959, 5599, 5995 etc.

The combination of 5 and 9 repeating is an indication of sweeping changes and endings. You are being asked to let go of the old and know that it has served a vital and important function during its time, but that time has now passed. New things are about to enter your life, and you should lovingly let go of the old ones.

Chapter 7: Number Six



Where 6 resonates with the vibrations, energies and attributes of sympathy, empathy, compromise, selflessness, self-sacrifice, charity, caring, compassion, unconditional love, generosity, material needs, agriculture, growth, economy, seeing clearly, truth, honesty, dignity, integrity, justice, conscientiousness, concern, protection, firmness, humanity and humanitarianism, service to others, healing, community service, social responsibility, reliability, stability, convention, idealism, balance, order, adjustment, the nurturer and nurturing, providing and provision, teaching, parenthood, guardianship, children, domesticity, home and family, emotional depth, simplicity, grace, harmony, peace and peacefulness, faith and faithfulness, beauty, the arts, musical talent and curiosity.

Number 6 is associated with problem-solving and signifies the need for stability in all areas of your life. It relates to home and family, society, possessions, planetary issues and concrete tangibles. It also symbolises responsibility and service which needs to be achieved through love, nurturing, protection and self-less service to humanity.

Angel Number 6 is telling you to keep a balance between your material goals and aspirations, and your spiritual, inner-self. Respect yourself and others by taking responsibility for your own life and be honest and fair in all of your dealings. Be grateful for what you have already, as an attitude of gratitude encourages further positive abundance into your life.

When the Angel Number 6 appears it tells of the ability to use the intellect to bring about positive outcomes in your life. Be open to angelic signs and signals, maintain a positive attitude, and trust that opportunities will present themselves that will allow you to meet your material and financial needs. Trust that all will be provided for as you take care of and serve yourself and others, and as you pursue your Divine life purpose and soul mission. It encourages you to be loving, caring and nurturing of yourself and others.

Repeating & Recurring Sixes 6, 66, 666 & 6666

Angel Number 6 appearing repeatedly tells of the ability to use the imagination and the intellect combined to bring about positive outcomes. Recurring 6's are telling you to be aware of balancing your thoughts, worries or concerns about material and financial issues, with a focus and faith in the spiritual realm. A positive vibration and focus will bring about positive results.

The recurring Angel Number 66 is a message to trust the Universe and your guide with supporting and assisting you in achieving and manifesting your desires in regards to your home, family, social and personal life. It also tells you to keep your thoughts and feelings focused on achieving your goals, and you will attain your desires with the help and enlightenment from your guide.

The recurring number sequence 666 tells us that it is time to focus on your personal spirituality in order to balance and heal any issues in your life. Tell your guide about any fears you may have concerning your material supply or lack thereof. They are listening and wanting to help you feel prosperous and abundant. Angel Number 666 asks you to be open to receiving help, love and support from both humans and your guide as it is there for the offing. You need to be receptive in order to receive and accept the help you need.

The Angel Number 666 may also be indicating that your thoughts are out of balance at this time and you are asked to look to all aspects of your life making sure that all is as you feel it should be. Look to service and humanitarian aspects including volunteering your time, donating money to charity, doing conscious random acts of kindness and/or being of service to those in need in some way. Your guide and Universe will reward you accordingly and your needs will always be met. When the 6666 number sequence appears to you, it is an indication that your thoughts are out of balance, and you are focused too much on the material aspects of your life. The energies of abundance and prosperity are being deflected and resisted as worry and anxiety cause barriers to the balance, spirit, harmony and receptivity on your behalf. Angel Number 6666 asks you to balance your thoughts between the spiritual and the material aspects and to maintain faith and trust that your needs will always be met. You are being asked to focus on spirit and service, and to know that your material and emotional needs will automatically be met as a result.

Combinations of Six 6 & 0 - 6060, 6600, 6006 etc.

The attributes of the number 6 are truth, love and compassion, particularly focused upon family and home life.

When the 6 and 0 combination recurs, you are being asked to focus less on material aspects and financial issues, and look to a more spiritual approach to having your wants and needs met. Simply hold faith, trust and gratitude, and be open to signs and new opportunities that will bring your material needs to you.

6 & 1 – 6161, 6611, 6116 etc.

The 6 and 1 combination is a message to keep your thoughts heavenward and positive, and to let go of material matters or concerns as you will be presented with new ways and opportunities to meet your needs. Faith and trust is the essence of the 6 and 1 combination. The focus is on emotions, family issues, the home environment and you as a person. New energies will be entering your life which will lead to a renewed enthusiasm. Your guide is sending you positive energy and balance so that you are able to stay focused on your path.

A 611 combination is telling you to ask for help in repairing, readjusting or healing something in your material or financial world that may be hindering or bothering you and causing anxiety. This may have to do with unresolved debt or a purchase or attainment of something of importance that you are unable to afford at present. It may also be pertaining to a fear of loss. Your guide asks you not to be disheartened but to maintain a positive frame of mind, as they are working hard behind the scenes to fulfil your needs. You are asked to remain receptive of the gifts from the Universe. Also have an attitude of gratitude and an optimistic outlook, then your wants and needs will be brought forward into your life.

6 & 2 - 6262, 6622, 6226 etc.

The combination of 6's and 2's recurring in your life is a message of finding and achieving balance and of work well done.

This is a message that a significant new addition, acquisition or purchase will be entering your life shortly. This is something that you have worked hard towards, or is specifically meant to enhance your life. The combination of 6's and 2's speak of compromise, love, family and home, and this repeating combination asks you to look to enhancing relationships and living arrangements.

6 & 3 - 6363, 6633, 6336 etc.

The 6 and 3 combination is a message that the Ascended Masters are helping you to manifest the material items you need to enable you to live out your Divine Life Purpose. Whatever it is that is needed will be presented to you in due course.

The number 6 is all about love, family and commitment, whilst the vibration of the number 3 has to do with creativity, communication and society.

6 & 4 - 6464, 6644, 6446 etc.

When the 6 and 4 combination recurs, it is a caution that your focus is too much on the material world. You may be losing sight of your life purpose as worries and anxieties overtake your thoughts. You are being asked to let go of these worries as they are hindering the flow of positive energy.

You are being asked to surrender your worries to your guide in order for them to be able to intervene on your behalf. The energy of stress and worry repels the Universal energies of abundance and prosperity; therefore, you are asked that you keep a positive frame of mind and an optimistic attitude to enable your guide to work their magic in your life.

6 & 5 - 6565, 6655, 6556 etc.

When the 6 and 5 combination appears the message is that your material life is changing significantly and you are asked to be prepared. Expect some new additions or possessions to enter your home and family life also. These are well earned and are to be appreciated. Be grateful for your gifts and there will be more to come.

6 & 7 - 6767, 6677, 6776 etc.

The 6 and 7 combination is letting you know that your thoughts, actions and work on the material plane are to be commended. The 6 and 7 combination tells you that you have successfully balanced your thoughts and activities, and that you are taking care of your mind, body and spirit. You are to be commended and rewarded for your efforts, and this will be reflected in your day to day life.

6 & 8 - 6868, 6688, 6886 etc.

The 6 and 8 combination may be indicating that a material possession is about to leave your life. It will be your choice as to whether you wish to part with your possessions or not. If you do not intend to lose or sell anything in your material life, then make a point of changing your thoughts to alter this direction. Take stock of all that you have as it may be implying that it is time to declutter your home, or your life in general and be rid of the old.

Alternatively, if you are intending to sell or be rid of something material in your life, this number sequence is a sign that your intentions will come into fruition and your item will sell or leave your life quickly.

6 & 9 - 6969, 6699, 6996 etc.

A repetitive 6 and 9 combination indicates that it is time for you to detach from your material items, especially if you have had any obsession with any particular material possession.

The 6 and 9 number combination asks you to let go and detach to release the old. This is also a message that something in your life is about to be replaced with something better. Remember that you deserve the best. Be open to receiving new possessions that exceed your expectations as you are ready for an upgrade in your life.

Chapter 8: Number Seven



In the writer, logic, technicality, perfection, refinement, specialising and the specialist, dignity, the ability to bear hardships, determination, persistence of purpose, rigor, completion, stability, long-sighted, ahead of the times, genius, the inventor, manifesting and manifestation in time and space, the ability to set limits, discernment and the specialist, eccentricity, quick-wit and good fortune.

The Number 7 is a mystical number symbolising wisdom, the seven chakras and the seven heavens. It also symbolises humanity's deep inner need to find depth, purpose, meaning and spiritual connection.

Angel Number 7 tells of a beneficial time with obstacles overcome and successes realised. Your guide is happy with your life choices and is telling you that you are currently on the right path. You are encouraged to keep up the good work you have been doing as you are successfully serving your soul purpose and life mission and your guide is supporting you all the way. Positive things will flow freely towards you, and this will assist you along your journey. It suggests that you look to further developing your personal spirituality and encourage others to do the same.

Angel Number 7 tells of learning new skills, listening to your own inner-knowing, and stepping out of your comfort zone in order to further develop and advance on all levels. You have an important soul mission and life purpose that involves communicating, teaching and healing others and serving humanity in a manner that suits you best. You are encouraged to set a positive example for others and inspire them to seek their own passion and purpose in life. It also encourages you to take up a spiritually-based practice, profession and/or career or heart-based service if you are so inclined.

Repeating & Recurring Sevens 7, 77, 777 & 7777

The recurring Angel Number 7 is telling you to keep up the great work you've been doing of late. You are being told that you are on the right life path and that you will find that things of a positive nature will flow freely for you. Your job is to maintain your momentum and enthusiasm, with the highest outcomes for all in focus.

Recurring 7's tell of a beneficial time to learn and succeed in self-mastery and selfcontrol, and implies that with enough strength of purpose, ambitions can be realised and obstacles overcome.

A 77 recurring number sequence is a message reassuring you that you are on the right path. You have been working diligently and rewards are coming your way. Angel Number 77 asks you to "keep up the great work".

The Angel Number 777 informs you that you have listened to Divine Guidance and are now putting that wisdom to work in your life. It is time to reap the rewards for your hard work and efforts. Well done! Your success is inspiring, helping and teaching others by positive example. Repeating 777 informs you that you are to be commended and congratulated and your efforts have been well noted. Know that your wishes are coming to fruition in your life as a result of your concerted efforts and positive attitude to life.

Angel Number 777 is a positive sign and means that you should expect miracles to occur in your life.

The 7777 number sequence is a message that you are on the right path and doing well. The Universe is happy with your progress and due to your positive attitude, positive efforts and hard work you have earned your rewards. Your wishes and desires are manifesting and coming to fruition in your life. The Angel Number 7777 is an extremely positive sign and means that you should also expect more miracles to occur for you.

Combinations of Seven 7 & 0 – 7070, 7700, 7007 etc.

The vibration of the number 7 has to do with wisdom, individuality and endurance, and is the number of the mystical and spiritual realms.

With the recurring combination of 7 and 0, your message is that you deserve accolades for the physical, spiritual and mental work you have been doing. You are helping yourself and many others with your current life choices and are to be commended, encouraged and supported. You are asked to continue on with your great work.

7 & 1 – 7171, 7711, 7117 etc.

7's and 1's indicates that you may experience good fortune which will lead to the manifestation of your heart's desires as it is the energy of just rewards. Your determination and efforts have been recognised and are to be rewarded.

The 7 and 1 combination is a message that you are doing a great job and are to be commended for your efforts. You are on the right path in your life, so keep going along in this vein. The number combination of 7 and 1 is a sign that you have chosen your thoughts and actions well and have made wise decisions and choices along the way. You are reminded also that the emotion and attitude of gratitude will speed the process of your manifestations, so remember to be thankful for all that the Universe provides and all the blessings entering into your life.

7 & 2 – 7272, 7722, 7227 etc.

The number 7 is to do with spirituality and the unknown, whereas the number 2 has to do with duality and finding balance.

The 7 and 2 number combination is a message of positive news or fresh information to come along in the near future. This may be something that you've been waiting to hear or know for some time now. Take this new information and use it to your advantage and for the benefit of others. Keep an eye, or ear, out for signs, messages and opportunities to present themselves to you. They will most likely have to do with inner-self issues and you are asked to listen to your intuition for guidance.

The combination of 7 and 3 recurring is a sign that the Ascended Masters see and acknowledge your true inner Divinity, and are happy with your progress.

Allow the flow of positive abundance to shower down upon you as you deserve some rewards for past efforts. Your creative energies have been activated and you are asked to express yourself with joy and enthusiasm.

7 & 4 – 7474, 7744, 7447 etc.

The vibration of the number 7 has to do with spirituality, personal truths and the unknown, whilst the number 4 represents hard work and solid foundations.

The message of the 7 and 4 combinations is that you are to be congratulated for your hard work and efforts. Your guide says, "Keep up the great work!" Keep your thoughts focused as they are having a positive effect in your life, and will continue to do so. Your intuition has been strong and you have used your wisdom constructively. Your guide is always communicating with you, so listen to your intuition; follow its guidance.

7 & 5 – 7575, 7755, 7557 etc.

When the 7 and 5 combination recurs, you are being asked to stay on your present course. This is validation that you are about to go through changes that will enrich your life either physically, emotionally, spiritually or intellectually, or a combination of them. It will be a liberating and enlightening time for you, and your guide rejoices with you.

7 & 6 - 7676, 7766, 7667 etc.

The 7 and 6 combination is letting you know that your thoughts, actions and work on the material plane are to be commended. The 7 and 6 combination tells you that you have successfully balanced your thoughts and activities, and that you are taking care of your mind, body and spirit. You are to be commended and rewarded for your efforts, and this will be reflected in your day to day life.

If you have been feeling that some part of your life is ending, such as a relationship or job, then this number combination is validation that your feelings are correct. Take it as forewarning and prepare yourself for the changes to come.

The 7 and 8 number combination heralds news about forthcoming positive changes involving the completion or ending of an intense situation or circumstance. Things will begin to flow more easily in your life from now on. This may be on a monetary and financial level.

7 & 9 – 7979, 7799, 7997 etc.

The number 7 is the vibration of our higher selves, our intuition and spirituality, whilst the number 9 energy is the humanitarian and torchbearer who illuminates the way for others.

The repeated appearance of the 7 and 9 combination may be a message of congratulations to you. You are to be commended. You are shedding old facets of your life that no longer suit who you are and are now living a more authentic life. This combination applauds your choices to live with honesty, truth and integrity.

Chapter 9: Number Eight

umber 8 resonates with the vibrations, energies and attributes of personal power, inner-strength, self-confidence, working independently, leadership, controlling, the authoritarian, dictatorship, responsibility, employment, management, delegation, professionalism and the professional, trustworthiness, truth, true justice, success, reality, world transformation, abundance and prosperity, manifesting wealth, materialism and material prosperity, money, riches, reward, aggregation, material freedom, appearance, social status, the ego, finances, investments, pragmatism, business, ambition, achievement, learning through experience, skills and talents, practicality, organising and the organiser, planning and the planner, problem-solving, challenges, thoroughness, patience, efficiency, self-discipline, decisiveness, consistency, stability, dependability, self-



sufficiency, independence, discrimination and discernment, good judgement, innerwisdom, insight, integrity, caution, compassion, consideration, a desire for peace and love for humanity, customs, sociability, provision, giving and receiving, spiritual consciousness, retreat, repose and infinity.

Number 8 is the number of power and strength and symbolises the principles of domination, control and achievement. It is the number of *karma*, and carries within it the Universal Law of Truth that is *cause and effect-* "whatsoever a man soweth, that shall he also reap."

Angel Number 8 brings an uplifting message of encouragement telling of achievements, success, striving forward, progress and attainment. It is a message to stay optimistic and listen to your intuition and inner-guidance as you hold positive expectations and thoughts of positive abundance in all its forms. Set solid foundations for yourself and your loved ones as this will ensure your future prosperity. The Universe and your guide will always support you, but it is your responsibility to ensure that you put in the appropriate work and effort when and where necessary. You are encouraged to live up to your full potential.

Angel Number 8 brings the message that financial abundance is on its way to you as you have worked diligently and intelligently towards achieving your goals and aspirations, and the just rewards will be yours. Be grateful for the blessings in your life and for those yet to come. It tells you to step into your personal power and have faith and trust in your own abilities, skills and talents, and to use them to their highest potential.

Repeating & Recurring Eights 8, 88, 888 & 8888

The Angel Number 8 appearing repeatedly indicates that financial/material abundance is on its way into your life. This is being brought about by some positive work and past efforts on your behalf. Being the number of karma, recurring 8's may be suggesting that you will receive unexpected rewards for past good work. Karma re-paid in kind.

The recurring number 88 is a message for you to keep your finances in check ensuring that you have set solid foundations for yourself and your loved ones. The Universe and your guide will always ensure that you are supported, but it is your responsibility to make sure that you are living up to your full potential in order to tread your right life path. Angel Number 88 suggests that past work and effort will be justly rewarded, so continue in this vein in order to maintain the flow of abundance into your life.

The recurring number sequence of 888 is telling you that your life purpose is fully supported by the Universe. The Universe is abundant and generous and wishes to reward you. Great financial prosperity is yours, now and in the future. Angel Number 888 means that a phase in your life is about to end and is a sign of forewarning to enable you to prepare yourself and your life accordingly. This number sequence may also indicate that you are winding up an emotional, career or relationship phase in your life.

The 8888 number sequence may indicate that there is light at the end of the tunnel and in addition it is a message for you not to procrastinate when making your move or enjoying the fruits of your labour. Make the choices that please you. That is your reward!

Combinations of Eight 8 & 0 – 8080, 8800, 8008 etc.

The number 8 brings the attributes of wisdom, dependability and stability, whilst the number 0 amplifies and magnifies the energies of any number it appears with. 8 is also known as a power number and its vibration adds a strong energy to any number it is combined with. This particular number combination is a message signifying that the impending endings in your life are part of your overall soul purpose and Divine Life Mission. Ask your guide to help ease any fears or worries you may have about these upcoming changes. You will find with hindsight that the changes were necessary and ultimately, very positive for you.

8 & 1 - 8181, 8811, 8118 etc.

The message of the 8 and 1 combination is telling you that you are nearing the end of a significant and important phase of your life. Powerful changes and opportunities are imminent and you are in a position where you are able to command your desires. If there is some part of your life that is not flowing as you'd like, know that it will soon be healed or replaced with better, more suited things. Surrender and release those parts of your life that are not working out for you, as your thoughts and wishes for a better life/lifestyle are coming your way in the near future.

The numbers 8 and 1 ask you to think only thoughts of positive abundance and prosperity. Your thoughts are manifesting very quickly at the moment and as both 8 and 1 have very powerful vibrations you are asked to ensure that your mind-set and thoughts are on the highest level and focused upon your true heart's desires.

8 & 2 - 8282, 8822, 8228 etc.

A 8 and 2 combination is an indication that one door is beginning to open and another is about to close. Be sure to listen to your intuition closely as it will guide your steps towards positive and steady abundance during these changes.

The number 8 is a power and authoritarian vibration and the number 2 carries the energies of balance and duality. Use your natural tenacity and wisdom to bring about your desires.

8 & 3 - 8383, 8833, 8338 etc.

The 8 and 3 combination is a message from the Ascended Masters to keep going along your current path. They are sending you a boost of energy at this time, to assist you in keeping up the momentum as you'll be putting some efforts towards increasing your material earning capacity and/or the financial aspects of your life. The 8 and 3 combination also asks you to use your creativity in a constructive and productive manner.

8 & 4 - 8484, 8844, 8448 etc.

The message of the 8 and 4 combination is that an important phase of your life is about to end. You are asked to not feel fear or negativity. Your guide wants you to know that as things change and shift around you, they are with you, helping to direct you to a new situation or position better suited to your needs, desires and soul purpose.

This may be pertaining to a work/income issue or situation. You will be glad for the outcome, and may also experience financial gain due to some past work or effort.

8 & 5 - 8585, 8855, 8558 etc.

The number 8 has to do with the energies of authority, tenacity, wealth and abundance, whilst number 5 has to do with personal freedom and expression. Use the combined energies of these two numbers to your advantage. The 8 and 5 number combination signifies that you are heading towards substantial changes in your life. You are asked to stay balanced and positive at this time and the message is to remember that you are well loved and supported by the Universe, and to maintain your faith and trust.

An initiative or new project may have financial benefits for you so may be well worth your while. Also some restraints may be shed to enable a promotion or advancement of some sort.

8 & 6 - 8686, 8866, 8668 etc.

The 8 and 6 combination may be indicating that a material possession is about to leave your life. It will be your choice as to whether you wish to part with your possessions or not. If you do not intend to lose or sell anything in your material life, then make a point of changing your thoughts to alter this direction. Take stock of all that you have as it may be implying that it is time to declutter your home, or your life in general and be rid of the old. Alternatively, if you are intending to sell or be rid of something material in your life, this number sequence is a sign that your intentions will come into fruition and your item will sell or leave your life quickly.

8 & 7 - 8787, 8877, 8778 etc.

If you have been feeling that some part of your life is ending, such as a relationship or job, then this number combination is validation that your feelings are correct. Take it as forewarning and prepare yourself for the changes to come.

The 8 and 7 number combination heralds news about forthcoming positive changes involving the completion or ending of an intense situation or circumstance. Things will begin to flow more easily in your life from now on. This may be on a monetary and financial level.

8 & 9 - 8989, 8899, 8998 etc.

The 8 and 9 combination is a powerful one, as the vibration of the number 8 has to do with strength, tenacity, ability and abundance, whilst the number 9 carries the attributes of the leader and of the humanitarian.

When an 8 and 9 combination recurs, it is a message that a significant phase in your life has come to an end, or will do so soon. Other related and unrelated issues or situations will also draw to a close as a result.

This combination is telling you that you are going through a chain of events where many parts of your life are slowing and stopping. This is happening for reasons which will become evident soon.

Chapter 10: Number Nine



umber 9 resonates with the vibrations, energies and attributes of Universal Brotherhood, unity, eternity, Divine wisdom, an old soul, duty and calling, completion and endings, karma, healing, faith, forgiveness, humility, dissolving ego, strength of character, attachments, self-sacrifice, integration, benevolence, charity, philanthropy and the philanthropist, sensitivity, generosity, Light Working and Light Workers, compassion, empathy, sympathy, discretion, ethics, humanitarianism and the humanitarian, public relations, service to others, obligation, protection, tolerance, responsibility, loyalty, truth, Universal Spiritual Laws, leading by positive example, teaching, the principles of leadership, influence, communication, psychic ability, mysticism, spiritual awakening and enlightenment, destiny, soul purpose and mission, personal integrity, intuition, a higher perspective, the visionary, inner-wisdom, introspection, self-love, selfishness and learning to say "No", freedom, high idealism, optimism, eccentricity, non-conformity, romance, brilliance, creative abilities, inborn talents, the artist and artistry, perfection, the multi-talented, genius, problem-solving, intelligence, understanding, power, popularity, magnetism, compulsions, the actor, and the three realms of the physical, spiritual and intellectual.

Angel Number 9 is a sign that your life path and soul mission involve being of service to humanity through the use of your natural skills and talents. It suggests that you are a natural Light Worker and encourages you to look to ways to serve others in positively uplifting ways.

Angel Number 9 may be indicating that it is time to end a phase, situation or relationship that is no longer serving you in a positive way. Rest assured that new things and experiences will emerge that will enhance and benefit both your life and lifestyle in many ways. Prepare yourself today as there is much work for you to do. It encourages you to be compassionate, thoughtful, philanthropic and of service to others and humanity as a whole and lead others by positive example.

Repeating & Recurring Nines 9, 99, 999 & 9999

When Angel Number 9 appears repeatedly it is a message that your life purpose and soul mission involves the giving of service through your natural skills, talents, interests and passions. Repeating 9 indicates that it is a time to end a phase or relationship in your life which is no longer serving you in a positive way. Do not fear lack and/or loss as new will enter your life to replace it. You have lots of work to do in the future, so prepare yourself today.

The recurring 99 number sequence is a message encouraging you to follow your heart's desire and/or passion, whilst assisting, aiding and being of service to others. Set an example for others as to how to live a positive and successful life on all levels. Be a torchbearer and Light Worker. It is your spiritual and humanitarian duty, and you are asked to live up to your full potential for the benefit of yourself and others.

The recurring number 999 is indicating that the world needs you to utilise your talents and serve your Divine Life Purpose at this time. Fully embark upon your sacred mission without hesitation or delay. Now is the time for you to realise your true light and life purpose and put them into practice. Angel Number 999 asks you to live your life in a positive and uplifting manner in order to teach others by example. You are a Light Worker and torchbearer for others and your guide asks you to live up to your full potential for the benefit of all.

The recurring number sequence of 9999 is a message to Light Workers to keep their light shining brightly.

Combinations of Nine 9 & 0 – 9090, 9900, 9009 etc.

The number 9 carries the attributes of humanitarianism, wisdom and leadership, lending these energies to all messages to do with the number 9.

When a 9 and 0 combination recurs, your message is that even though a part of your life has been halted or changed, things will turn out for the best, like a blessing in disguise.

9 & 1 – 9191, 9911, 9119 etc.

The combination of 9's and 1's indicates that your goal is almost complete, or that you are coming to the end of a phase or cycle in your life. It is an indication that one door is closing and another is opening as a product of your positive thoughts, efforts and actions. Make the most of this opportunity and walk forward with confidence and certainty.

The message of the 9 and 1 combination is to allow the old to be released so it is able to be replaced with the new. Your guide asks that you not look upon the changes as a loss, but rather as a new beginning, opportunity or adventure. Allow the old to be released so it is able to be replaced with new.

9 & 2 - 9292, 9922, 9229 etc.

The 9 and 2 combination is a message indicating that you are being supported at this time. If you have lost something recently, rest assured that the Universe is busily manifesting something positive to take its place. The number 2 strives to find balance and harmony so what is lost will be replaced.

9 & 3 - 9393, 9933, 9339 etc.

The 9 and 3 combination is a strong message for you to let go of any situations in your life that are no longer serving a positive purpose. Do not cling to situations out of fear. It is of the utmost importance that you hold a positive viewpoint about yourself and your future. Your thoughts create your experiences, so ask your guide to help you maintain a most positive outlook.

9 & 4 - 9494, 9944, 9449 etc.

When the 9 and 4 combination recurs, your guide is telling you that it is time to let go of a situation that has ran its course. They wish to remind you that as one door closes, another one opens. Your guide is helping you to open those new doors and heal you from any pain or sorrow that accompanies the transition that you are now undergoing. You are asked not to exert your time and efforts on staring forlornly at the closing door, rather than looking forwards to the seeing what is behind the opening door.

9 & 5 - 9595, 9955, 9559 etc.

The combination of 9 and 5 repeating is an indication of sweeping changes and endings. You are being asked to let go of the old and know that it has served a vital and important function during its time, but that time has now passed. New things are about to enter your life, and you should lovingly let go of the old ones. A repetitive 9 and 6 combination indicates that it is time for you to detach from your material items, especially if you have had any obsession with any particular material possession.

The 9 and 6 number combination asks you to let go and detach to release the old. This is also a message that something in your life is about to be replaced with something better. Remember that you deserve the best. Be open to receiving new possessions that exceed your expectations as you are ready for an upgrade in your life.

9 & 7 – 9797, 9977, 9779 etc.

The 9 and 7 combination is a message of congratulations to you. The recurring 9 and 7 combination tells that you are shedding old facets of your life that no longer suit who you are. You are now living a more authentic life. This number sequence applauds your choices to live with honesty and integrity.

The 9 and 8 combination is a powerful one, as the vibration of the number 9 carries the attributes of the leader and of the humanitarian, whilst the number 8 has to do with strength, tenacity, ability and abundance.

When an 9 and 8 combination recurs, it is a message that a significant phase in your life has come to an end, or will do so soon. Other related and unrelated issues or situations will also draw to a close as a result.

This combination is telling you that you are going through a chain of events where many parts of your life are slowing and stopping. This is happening for reasons which will become evident soon.

Conclusion

Thanks for downloading this book. It's my firm belief that it will provide you with all the answers to your questions.

